

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, University of Texas at Austin, 2002
- Master of Science in Engineering, University of Texas at Austin, 2004

BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Haisler is a Senior Engineer at Roof Technical Services, Inc. and resides in Dallas, Texas. He earned a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering and a Master of Science in Engineering from the University of Texas at Austin, both with an emphasis on Structural Engineering. Mr. Haisler has been working in the engineering field (initially as an Engineer-in-Training) since 2004 and has been a licensed professional engineer since 2008. Mr. Haisler's design and project management experience includes commercial, residential, healthcare, higher education, K-12, municipal, and parking structures. In addition to new construction, he was the project manager of multiple projects requiring rehabilitation of existing structures and incorporating new additions to existing facilities. As part of his experience, he has gained extensive knowledge of building codes and detailing and design of buildings for the effects of seismic, wind, and gravity loads. Interacting closely with architects, general contractors, and other disciplines throughout the design and construction phases has allowed him to develop strong communication and problem solving skills. His extensive design and analysis experience combined with his educational background enables him to analyze a wide variety of structural problems and failures.

Mr. Haisler has worked primarily as a forensic (investigative) engineer since 2016. He has investigated hundreds of projects related to structural failure/collapses, moisture intrusion, construction defects, material defects, building envelope, vehicular damage, foundation issues, fire damage, and storm damage including wind, hail, and tornado related damage. Mr. Haisler has been designated as an expert witness and provided expert reports and deposition testimony.

CERTIFICATIONS AND AFFILIATIONS

- Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in Texas, 2008
- Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in Louisiana, 2020
- Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in Oklahoma, 2020
- Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in Arkansas, 2021
- Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in Minnesota, 2021
- NCEES Model Law Engineer and Record Holder

CAREER SUMMARY

- **2020 – Present: Roof Technical Services, Inc (RoofTech, RTSI) - Fort Worth, Texas**
Senior Engineer
- **2016 – 2020: Envista Forensic Consulting Services (PT&C|LWG) - Dallas, Texas**
Forensic Project Engineer
- **2011 – 2015: Jaster Quintanilla (JQ) - Dallas, Texas**
Project Manager
- **2009 – 2011: AG&E Associates, P.L.L.C. (AG&E Structural Engenuity) - Dallas, Texas**
Project Manager
- **2004 – 2008: Brockette / Davis / Drake Inc. - Dallas, Texas**
Project Manager / Project Engineer